City of Mississauga M

Memorandum MISSISSauGa

Date: February 4, 2025

To: Co-Chairs and Members of Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred
Advisory Committee

From: Eglantina Bacaj-Gondia, Legislative Coordinator
Meeting date: February 12, 2025

Subject: Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred Advisory Committee Work
Plan Reporting

Background:

In accordance with the Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred Advisory Committee
Terms of Reference (Appendix 1), the Committee is required to report on its work plan to
Council annually.

This memorandum serves as a reminder of this reporting obligation and seeks your approval of

the Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred Advisory Committee Work Plan dated
February 2025 (Appendix 2).

Attachments

Appendix 1: Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred Advisory Committee Terms of
Reference

Appendix 2: Combating Racism, Discrimination and Hatred Advisory Committee Work Plan

Eglantina Bacoj-Gonoia

Prepared by: Eglantina Bacaj-Gondia, Legislative Coordinator, Legislative Services
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